TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT

JULY, 2019
BOD LIS
Faulkner Lake 2.8 mg/L (30 Max.) 3.2 mg/L (30 Max.)
Maumelle 18.7 mg/L (30Max.) 8.7 mg/L (30 Max.)
CBOD TSS
Five Mile 14.8 mg/L (25 Max.) 29.4 mg/L (90 Max.)
White Oak 9.8 mg/L (25 Max.) 21.2 mg/L (90 max.)

Jaime Marrow
Office Assistant |1



North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2019 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report

Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul YTD
MANHOLE:
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taps 0 0 1 1 3 0 5 10
Repairs 113 108 85 87 96 21 510 1,020
# of MH's Grouted 110 101 78 79 97 20 485 970

#of Coats

MH Depth (Ft/In)

# of Bags of Grout

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft_Cleaned

PWR RODDER #1:

#of Ft Cleaned | 1,133 | 3510 | 0 [ 599 | 1402 ] 0 | 6644 | 13283 |

REPAIR #1:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

REPAIR #2:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

REPAIR #3:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

REPAIR #4:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned

Stop-Ups

Private Lines 37 40 37 54 37 18 223 446

Cave-Ins 3 7 4 9 3 2 28 56

Flooded Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 62 38 64 71 64 73 372 744

Total Calls 111 93 114 149 109 96 672 1,344

VACCON #1:

# of Ft Cleaned

VACCON #2:

# of Ft Cleaned

VACCON #3:

# of Ft Cleaned

VACCON #4:

#of Ft Cleaned | 3493 | 056 | 0 | 0 | 1220 | 8108 [ 13777 | 27554 ]

VACCON #5:

# of Ft Cleaned

TV #
# of Ft
TV #

#of Ft 14,552 13,564 17,965 15,838 18,815 17,597 98,331 196,662




NLR Wastewater Utility

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

July-19
C rews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Repairs 0 5 3 1 2 0 11
# of MH's Grouted 0 2 6 0 1 0 9
#of Coats 0 2 6 0 1 0 9
MH Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 42 0 0 0 42
# of Bags of Grout 0 2 1 0 1 0 4

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft Cleaned

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft Cleaned

REPAIR #1:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

REPAIR #2:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

REPAIR #3:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

REPAIR #4:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned

Stop-Ups

Private Lines

Cave-Ins

Flooded Houses

Miscellaneous

Total Calls

VACCON #1:

#of Ft Cleaned

VACCON #2:

#of Ft Cleaned

VACCON #3:

#of Ft Cleaned

VACCON #4:

#of Ft Cleaned

VACCON #5:

#of Ft Cleaned

TV #1

#of Ft

TV #2

#of Ft

97

0 1 saw | s | am | e | oems | 3o |
C e |0 | oaes | o | o | 7w |
S0 s | e |0 | e | 0 | 3o |
oo | | e | eor | das | 0 | bdw |
0T | aos | s | sew | 0 | 2r065 |
0 T s | ses | w7 | sar | a5 |

12,988




Alewwins MO|LUIBA0 pue ||ejulel

0¢ A €e 9€ €G 14 €9 00l (44" 16 68 €6 6Ll 47" L0l SMOIHUBAQ
6'GY 6'LL £8'2S /€25 9¢°G9 SlL'Ly Sy'E€S 4444 86°'C9 K44 1961 €6°LS S0'6¥ 8/.°6¥ £8°,¢€ llejuiey
6T0C 810¢ LT0C  910¢ S10C ¥T0C €10¢ 210¢ 1102 0102 6002 800¢ 1002 9002 5002
walsAs alnug
14 6 S 14 SMOJHBAQ
LSy Ay 7'LS 54 llejuiey
6T0C 8T0C LT0C  9T0¢
uiseg a|jawnen
4 L 6 S S 13 143 43 9l €C 9l 143 8l 14 9l SMOIHUBAQ
14 G'l8 '8y S'6v G'99 9'9% ¥'2S Sl ¥'09 Ge 7'0L 6'GS 8'8Y 2'€S 9'Ch llejuiey
6T0¢C 8T0¢ LT0¢ 9T0¢ ST0¢ 7102 €10¢ c¢10¢ 1102 oto¢ 600¢ 800¢ 1,00¢ 900¢ S00¢
uised %2310 3|IIN 8AI4
6 6 S 6 (14 6 el 14 14 [A> 1> [A> A €¢ 9C SMOJLIBAQ
|28 '¥8 1'99 Z'LS /'89 44 G.°0S 9G'9% 9'89 [A44 Ll 1'09 /L'€S 68 ¥'Z8 llejuiey
6T0¢C 8T0¢ LT0¢ 9T0¢ ST0¢ 7102 €10¢ c¢10¢ 1102 oto¢ 600¢ 800¢ 1,00¢ 900¢ S00¢
uisegd YeQ alym
Sl [A> 143 6l X4 (14 9¢ €9 19 44 8¢ yA4 ¥9 ¥G 6G SMOJLIBAQ
e Vvl 1'GS 919 ,0°0L Z'vS 8'C9 9y'SY G'9/ S'Ly G'LL 8'19 €99 G'89 K44 llejuiey
6T0¢C 810¢ L70¢ 910¢ G10¢ 710¢ €10¢ ¢10¢ 110¢ 0T0¢ 600¢ 800¢ 1,00¢ 900¢ S00¢

Aunn 193 AN BISEM 00Y BT YLON

uiseq axeT Jauy|ne4



SMOJHOAQ) e

[IBJUIRY s

610¢

810¢

L10¢ 910¢ Gloc vioc €10¢

[lejurey pue SMO|LIBAQ [enuuy

dV 00y 3117 YlON
18918 M81SB/ %00 8117 YLION

cloc

L10¢

0¢c

oy

09

08

(0[0]3

0oclL

ovl

# SMOT14d3N0



MR

AGENDA FOR
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE
MEETING
RE: Committee Meeting
PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant
7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117
DATE: August 13, 2019
TIME: 12:15 PM

(1) RoLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS

(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JULY 9, 2019 MEETING

(3) CAsH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JuLY 2019

(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JuLY 2019

(5) PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT OF SOLAR POWER GENERATION — FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

(6) DARKHOLLOW INTERCEPTOR ASSESSMENT CHANGE ORDER #1
UPPER RIVERSIDE INTERCEPTOR ASSESSMENT

MR
¥



(1)

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS

MR
¥



(2)

NEW BUSINESS

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approval of the Minutes of the July 9, 2019 Committee Meeting



NORTH LITTLE ROCK
WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, JULY 9, 2019

A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was
held on Tuesday, July 9, 2019 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner
Lake Treatment Plant.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately
12:15 p.m. Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr.
Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed Nelson and Ms. Karen Bryant, and in addition, Mr. Jack
Stowe, representative from the City of Maumelle and Mr. Richard Penn, City
Engineer with the City of Sherwood. Also in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins,
Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Michael
Clayton, Mr. Lyle Luebner, Ms. Kris Ramon, Mr. Mark Halter with Hilburn,
Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon.

First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its June 11, 2019 meeting.
There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded
by Mr. Nelson, to approve the minutes of the June 11, 2019 meeting. The motion
carried unanimously.

The Committee then reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of June
2019. There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson,
seconded by Mr. Smith, to approve the cash disbursements for June 2019 reflecting
total cash disbursements of $1,928,420.25 and fund transfers between accounts of
$1,635,266.67. The motion carried unanimously.

Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, the Committee
unanimously approved the Financial Statement for June 2019.

Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the contract for renewal of
health care services from the Change Center for Health has been received. The
current contract expired June 30, 2019. Health care services provided include
Immunizations, routine office visits, annual physicals and lab tests. Also provided
are services for the Utility for pre-employment physicals, department of
transportation physicals and flu vaccines. The agreement has an annual cost of
$39,018.00 for 95 employees for the period July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.
This is the same contract amount as last year. This item is included in the 2019
budget in the amount of $40,200.00. A motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by



Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to enter into a contract with the Change Center
for Health. The motion carried unanimously.

Next, Mr. Wilkins made the Committee aware of a cave-in which occurred on
Sunday, June 23, 2019 at approximately 10:00 a.m. at the intersection of Pine and
Brother Paul. Due to the depth and size of the cavity, the Utility called Diamond
Construction to assist the Utility in making the area safe for the public until it was
able to reassess the severity of the damage. Diamond Construction mobilized to
start the repair on Tuesday, June 25, 2019. While making the repair, the water
table rose in sync with the Arkansas River level forcing a stoppage of the work. The
excavation was stabilized and will resume as soon as the water table subsides. The
flow line of the sewer main is 11" and the depth needed to set a new manhole is
approximately 14". As of July 3rd the water table level was measured at
approximately 12' 3". The estimated cost to complete the repair is $50,000.00. The
2019 Budget includes $1,000,000.00 for emergency repairs. This item will be
included in a FEMA Request for Public Assistance along with other damages related
to the 2019 Arkansas River flood. A motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by
Mr. Smith, to authorize the staff to hire Diamond Construction to complete the
repairs at Pine Street and Brother Paul Drive. The motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Wilkins then advised that due to an emergency need for sewer line
replacements in the Glenview Subdivision, the staff prepared change order
documents for pipe bursting three line segments totaling 830 linear feet of six-inch
gravity sewer lines to be added to the existing contract for the South Levy/Indian
Hills Basins Pipe Bursting 2017 Rehabilitation Project. All prices are unit prices
which have already been established by the existing contract and the estimates are
based on extension of itemized quantities. The estimated cost for this change order
is $69,473.32. The 2019 Budget includes $1,000,000 for emergency repairs. A
motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to
proceed with the execution of Change Order #1 for the South Levy/Indian Hills Pipe
Bursting 2017 Rehabilitation Project in the amount of $69,473.32. The motion
carried unanimously.

Next, Mr. Wilkins informed the Committee that the Glenview Subdivision
area sewer lines were constructed around 1956 and are in very poor condition. The
staff has prepared documents for pipe bursting an additional 14 line segments for a
total of 4,018 linear feet of six and eight-inch gravity sewer lines to be added to the
existing contract for the South Levy/Indian Hills Basins Pipe Bursting 2017
Rehabilitation Project. All prices are unit prices which have already been
established by the existing contract and the estimates are based on extension of
itemized quantities. The estimated cost for this change order is $271,206.60 which
will be funded through the 2016 Revolving Loan Fund Loan. A motion was made by



Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to proceed with the
execution of Change Order #2 for the South Levy/Indian Hills Pipe Bursting 2017
Rehabilitation Project contingent upon approval from the Arkansas Natural
Resources Commission. The motion carried unanimously.

The Committee then discussed the I-40 interchange (Maumelle) force main
relocation. There is an existing eight-inch sewer force main (Morgan Pump Station)
at the Counts Massie Interchange Project which requires relaying the force main at
a deeper depth with an encasement to mitigate the conflict with the proposed
roadway. The field conditions revealed the existing force main was not at the
proper clearance depth with the proposed project and the proposed change order
allows for an encasement pipe for the force main to be installed for approximately
160 linear feet. The estimated cost for this change order is $49,040.00. After
further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to
enter into a contract with Diamond Construction and proceed with the execution of
Change Order #1 contingent upon approval from the Arkansas Department of
Transportation. The motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Wilkins then informed the Committee that the DRT Bio Solids contract
needs to be renewed for an additional year for removal of the bio solids from the
Five Mile Creek Treatment Plant. The unit costs are the same as the previous
year’s cost and are expected to be around $712,000.00. After discussion, a motion
was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, to renew the bio solids removal
contract. The motion carried unanimously.

The staff then presented to the Committee updates regarding damages
resulting from the recent flood. The dollar amount of the estimated damages totals
approximately $1,641,090.00. Mr. Wilkins notified the Committee that the Utility
is making a request to FEMA for reimbursement of this amount.

The notable damage is the influent pump station power and generator at the
White Oak Treatment Plant. The electrical meter and associated junction boxes are
installed in the flood area. A generator installed out of the flood plain is greatly
needed as on the evening of May 29th at about 5:45 p.m., a power outage occurred
during the flood event. The station was without power until around 10:15 a.m. on
May 30th. Due to the flood, the staff was unable to bring a trailer-mounted
generator to power the station. To keep the station powered during the flood, a
temporary coffer dam was constructed. The coffer dam reached a critical imminent
failure point on June 4th, but fortunately, the operations staff was able to stabilize
1t. Further, the service and related junction boxes/electrical disconnects at the
chlorine building and lagoon aerators went under water during the river crest. A
quote was received from BentCo, Inc. in Searcy, Arkansas for the repairs at these



two sites in the amount of $64,500.00. After further discussion, a motion was made
by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to get an additional quote and begin the
repairs. The motion carried unanimously.

Chairman Matthews then advised the Committee that the gun club located
behind the Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant also suffered major damage due to the
flood waters. The cost to make the necessary repairs to the 300-foot easement and
access road to the property (which includes adding rip rap along the bank of the
river) is $38,500.00. The gun club is requesting that the Utility share equally this
expense. A motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize
the Utility to share one-half the costs of the repair in the amount of $19,250.00.
The motion carried unanimously.

A motion was then made by Mr. Smith to go into Executive Session. At the
conclusion of Execution Session, the following actions were taken:

A motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to promote
Michael Clayton to Assistant Director and Chief Engineer and authorize Mr.
Wilkins to set his salary. The motion carried unanimously.

A motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to raise Mr.
Wilkins salary $3,758.00 immediately. The motion carried unanimously.

A motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, to excuse the
absence of Mr. Stephens from the meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously, and
the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:56 p.m.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

K. W. MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN SYLVESTER SMITH,
VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY



3)

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JULY 2019

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for July 2019 showing total

Cash Disbursements of $2,534,961.96 and
Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,482,966.67.



| abed

G piep ABBNgG ‘| plepn Jojereox3 ‘((INFLI AOOTH) doer 18lled $0°G68 $ |ejuay s,wnH 0L2.¥
SOIEM ‘MBJIS ‘udanbsi ‘Jawilld a|ding ‘uawa) A1gaa
‘ade] 19N ‘puepp Bunep ‘yieaysg/m ayayoel ‘Bnid ‘@qold [10S ‘SY007 JISE
‘dwng pueH ‘me|D ‘sanjeA |leg ‘@ous4 Alajes ‘JawweH youg ‘sbuidnoo ‘sabue|4
‘s9|ddIN ‘a|Buy ‘siaysep) ‘sinN ‘s)og ((SIWILI OO 1) sbegpueg abueiQ
‘8]0d X3 wnuiwnly ‘ebnes) ainssaid ‘@A JIY ‘Uld YOHH ‘Olse|d ‘SpJoD X3 ¥G 952" L $ aiemp.leH s,wny 692.¥
doys jutey dwnd - 3oer [88)S (SINFLI 00 1) siexong sjooy
‘19]|e|\ 9@9.4 YOS ‘SHg || ‘SOA0ID) SOIUBYDIS|\ ‘SOUDUBIAA }Bydley ‘Saydualpn
oqwo) ‘sJap|oH |00 dndube| ‘syooH abelols ‘sel] ‘seul @ qog quinid 96°90% $ sj00] jybreid JogqieH 892.¥
manuqg Aydinpy Joy jpuueyd 6012 $ [99)S pue adid Haq|eH 192.¥
9bL# NUN - SISA0D Jesg ‘siaulT J0O|4 Yoo 1Idyjea ) ‘Xog 001 €Z'6LL ) $ S81I0SS800Y YoN4 |[9SPo0D 992Z/¥
dl1N - @1imguieg 'asoH "aseals) agn-ed}|n ‘eseals) ydels) ‘sbpapp
J00Q ‘ped bBuunooag ‘eqnT Aiqg ‘sJiald Jusasal) ‘aidieys ‘ede] jonQ ‘|00 9ous-
JuaosaI] ‘spl |led Juled ‘19¥oNg [8D-G ‘6E L# HUN JOJOBNXT MBIOS ‘||UQ JoWWeH $5'GGZ $ ajjdwneyy uos g J9|nd G9Z.LY
O# Jollel| salll ¥ /8'¥95 $ 90IAIDG Bl 1994 792.¥
Spo04 84S 104 1S9 dUIZ 00°9) $ "0D S9OIAISS [BJUSWIUOIIAUT €9zLy
JOJABN ‘A 9Joulwas ‘g ajoulwas ‘eouod ‘s|iiH @besQ ‘Asjlen
a||swney ‘piojpag MEN ‘UIA [9/WopQ ‘sleq 8besQ ‘AxonT/eIxiy :s|iig OM08|T L EE‘T $ ABisyuz FASTAA %
woouniealg yeO UM 31 MOP ‘(1001S T4) [ess jonQ ‘eqnT Jele Hews
JSALPMBIDS (FE L # MO0IS) Bpe|g ajiuy [N ‘©211dS Jng ‘@qnT suodl|iS ‘eke|d
2INs0|D gnNH ‘SAA0|S) USBIOSYONOo | ‘SIY 9911dS uIsay ‘sejoeidaosay D49 ‘Aeidg
1oUIoH/dSe AN {(SWa)| poold) dle|d 8InNso|D gnH |jews ‘4aAaa Bn/ug ‘sanoj9
usaJ1dsyono | nmn_._l_ J9)9|\ Hews _mnjn_ QUO0JI|IS ,ENOH_ co_mcmnxm .QO._. |edl}o9|3 ON.mo.v.v w “ou| SEQ:W ol1109913 10113 T9¢.Vv
S L# Wun - ebneg/siayi4 IO 99°/G $ "0 awebuiung moid 09Z.¥
Jayi4 |10 IO ‘suod2EeA/pIN|4 ysneyxd [9seld 62292 $ "0 swebuiung moid 6S2.LY
SII®M g pie - sBulidnod OAd 22821 $ d1 ute g 8109 8G2Z.LY
9OIAIDG WUOJUN ‘BDIAISS [9MO | ‘@DIAIBS e\ ‘JSD Bulues|d woonsay AJUluoN 1L1°'898°L $ 0G9# di0D sejuld 1S2LY
jurely dwnd ‘sdQ ‘qeT ‘39S s|iyay 18ulqed piv isiid 9/°/92 $ seun 9G2.¥
Jeulwas sevpUBYPY ZZ ‘sen [enuuy 00°0.8 $ VIMBMMY a0 GSZLY
jusuodwo) yAVvOS pabeweq pooj4 8dejdey 00°€6S $ "ou| ‘odjueg vSely
Aiopeg meN - 6Z1 HUN 01°€8E $ siopNO Alenegq €52y
YEQ SHUA - SMO||og PloJauY ‘JSRIWSURI] [9AST B|qIS/oWgns 8Z'809 $ "0U| ‘Wo2"joBlIqUOLBWOINY FASTAAZ
MV ‘s0IMeS AlD ‘d 114 usameq saul] wwoD eyed Gy'9zL | $ 181V 162y
0L/ - L1/9 d114 @dInes auoydelel v1°0¥2') $ 181V 0S2Z.Y
¢ PIeAA sBINSO|) aueT ¢ 00009 w “ou| ,mbmo_tmm b c@_w sesue)ly ovcly
siamolg 14 4o} 81-€91 L V4 X0l 02766 $ Ul 'J9)|i4 sesuely 8veLy
NOILdIYOS3A LNNOWY 0Ol 319VAVd #
MO3IHO 0
6T0Z ‘1€ AInC

SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



Z abey

(way| 196png) weisAg Juswabeueyy Jolep) [eaS ‘s|eag abple) a|gnoq oukolN 90°86/2°L1L $ salbojouyoa ] pinj4d paosueApy 00E.LV
6102/./. Buipu3 pouad Aed sexe] |joihed 06'906'Ly  $ ysode( xe] |[olhed ¥T-dd
6102/./.0 Buipuz pousd Aed suonnquiuo Juswainey #5955y $ SUOIIN|OS JuBWBISY BPIMUOHEN ¥T-1VN
610¢/./, Buipuz pousad Aed sysodeq @afojdw3 L¢£'029't $ uolun }Ipai) |esopa sesuedly YT-4v
6102/./. Buipug pousd Aed - @akojdw3 | - weiboid Ssau|loM €6'1 $ Jajue) Ajunwwod YN 662.Y
61/./, Buipuz pousd Aed -juswysiuies ueoT juspnig |esepa ashojdws G 691 $ uoneonp3 jo juswyedsq SN 862.%
6102/./. Buipuz pousd Aed Buinig sjqejeyd eshojdws 00°2S $ Aep pejun sesueyly Jo pesH L6ZLY
6102/./. Buipuz pouad Aed suonnquuog aakojdws 00°'G. $ S90IAI9S [eloueul] asuduawy 962.¥
SOSOH % wQEDn_ mm‘_sm wv.Nom.v mw “ou| ,wco_ﬁs_ow mc_‘_mymgmh_ E®_>X G6llYy
@afojdw3 | - seoys Ajejes panosddy VHSO €0'6Z) $ JeapYIOM v62.¥
JAIQ yHlows(g o4 0L-Z1 ‘seile|qed ‘eolds ung /6'98 $ Ajddng o11308|3 8[ESB|0YAA €62.Y

YBO UM ‘umen
e)jaq ‘109 Japoyg YoolgieQ ‘d1 IN-G YeOUM/UBWIIBH ‘UND[IIYS :s|iig Jo1ep\ L0°LEL L $ sdan z62Ly
wnig 43Q Joj dwnd 06°L2 $ juswdinb3y 191 162.Y
G piep\ - Xog youall LL'Ey9 $ s|ejuay jequng 062.¥
smaJog pesH sdijjiud 1eld S/S 6€°LL $ "0U| 00 MaIOS B }jog JelS 682.7

adoy ‘poomA|d

‘JaquinT auld MOJ|BA ‘Sa)e1S POOAA ‘siaidepy DA ‘smoq|g ‘sbuiidno ‘swoolg
ysnd ‘Jledey mes 4O InD (SWILI QOO T4) 8ul bnid o) sbunyg 9 juel Iy 21°€8y $ alempieH As|uejs 88¢.¥
jueolgnT Bunensuad ‘eseals) ‘sppmo] dn dod ‘Aesdg juy 9 yoeoy 00°LES $ "ou| ‘s|eolway) edg 182.Y
Zl# dojledL @il | SO'¥6 $ Ye 811 ulsyinos 98z.¥
61/9 - L1/9 Buliney |aaelo 60°888°) $ Buiyonu] Jswing Auuog G82.Y
pini4 1sneyxg |esaiq wnig | 64°SS1 $ "ou| wnajolad Ajenp v82.Y
s||ig Buiquinid 1oy 8sinquiey 00°9.¢ $ neueg qog €82.¥

Aeids
1ouIoH ‘1aded Ado) ‘seueneg‘sabpuue) ju| ‘sped |eba ‘sdijp Jaded ‘sanssil t1°282 $ S10NpOoId 9910 SNped 282.v
IO JOJON ‘HY B2INIBS ‘saleleg 68'99C $ $2.0}S dAoWOoINY A||19Y,0 182.¥
sbundg eyain3 sousiejuod YWMMY Wald Jod 05261 $ uojke| [9YOIN 082.¥
sbundg eyain3 sousisjuod YWMMY Walg Jod 06261 $ SUIIM OJely 6.2.¥
Z061-Y - 8b1eyp doiq + adid SUIN MOJIBA GZ°'90L ‘Y $ JajeMUINN %00y Bl 8l2.Y
spueg jeamg Ajejes ‘sjoog diH G226V $ s|joo % salddng |ediouniy 7197 YNEAA%
siadipp ‘sbeg ysed] ‘sadipp [BOIUBYOSIN S 0E9 $ ‘00 Alddng % Jaded 118y 9/2.v
L// - GZ/9 SpeoT /| - |l4pueT] sauld om| 0} 41N Buliney spijosolg 00°0L6°C $ "ou| ‘Buiiney sajppep uoq Awwir Glely
dLIN - pues Auuosely /G°Lgv'L $ '00 pueg Aaiyer v12ly
mc_‘_wwc_mcm_ hC_EUd\ - aunr |jeuoyiuer g8'g806 w 90INIBS mc_cmw_o uosxoer clcly
yoo1) deo Jajjedwi 16414 1oy epino/m pesu| Bury ££'88G $ "0) Bunesulbuz Je|A L yoer zl2LlY
OLlL#NuN &Il | 89°08) $ all] ajejsiou| AWXAA%

NOILdI40s3aa INNONY Ol 319VAVd #
MO3IHD MO
6T0C ‘T€ AInC

SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



¢ abed

8//-Z// SPeoT 0| - ll4pueT] sauld om | 0} 4 LIN Buliney spijosolg 00°00€‘C $ "ou| ‘Buiiney sajppep uoq Awwir ZEELY
geT - aunr [eUoyuer GZ'€8e $ 8oIneg Bulues|O uosyoer TEELY
Sd sauelel - sdwnd o1jewolpAH Z 05°6£9°9 $ ou| ‘Alddng g Juswinisu| 0cElY
Jledey G pJep - 61 Yoeu) ABBng Gz'9/2 $ [EJuay s,wnH 62ELY
ape|d |[yzmes ‘Juswieal] JOJON 914S ‘@seals wniyy aiym ‘uled
Aeuds ‘yasealboq ‘OyaM ‘Jueleas aldi] ‘pini4 Budels ‘sbuiysng ‘dij Jsues|D 5801 $ alempleH s,wnH I TANAY
ue) seo ‘ejenIinD ‘Jleg Uy ‘0FAM ‘@uo9 009 ‘dn
aun] Jojoly ‘Aesdsg 1ouioH g dsepp ‘sdel] A4 ‘sdes) asnopy ‘Buiuyybi] pesesis 47779 $ $80IAIBS }Ipal) 10deg swoH 12SlY
dLI - siepullAQ apixolg Jnjing pue sulolyd 98°9//°) $ s[edjwsay) sosoieH 9zZELY
L# UODOBA - Sl] 9|qeD ‘seusjeq 8 Le $ ||awnej uos g J9|in4 GZELY
SaUBIqWSIN Do ‘SpueHIues ‘sainso|) eI\ 8beloiS 66070 ) $ olyuUsIoS Jaysi4 vZeLY
suopels dund yavos - O7d Pling 0} sjusuodwo) 00'+2Z'S $ uofewoNyz3 €ZELY
C# dlIswne|p
‘sapesi|ed ‘Uny oAy Y|OLION ‘@ousimeT] ‘|d SI8ISEeN ‘11D umo] ‘wopQ/pueebpry
‘puelebpry ‘pY Ixiy ‘obueinq ‘id puowelq ‘ebing/b3 1N ‘€82
dLN ‘PSd dLIN ‘UleiN d1IN ‘utesL AuleiN d1IN ‘Yos UbiH @ Aydiniy isiiig ouio8|3 0 v0G°LE $ ABisyug zzely
auoyd |20 81eo ule - 4174 S6°6% $ "ou| ‘Buppiooq TZELY
Sd plojpag MaN - sAejay ‘UsaIosyono] J0j0D | 26ES $ £9¥850¢ soluouoa|3 Aoy-161g 0zely
U®>OLQQ< 29)JlWwo) - sjoyuep >cm£®m M ..“w >__Em_ w.__mawm_ >oc®m._®rcm_ Nm..vNo.Nw w uonodnJIsuo) puoweiq 6TELY
aunr - xe] Bulp|OYyyyp sesuexly Jo 8jels 8e'8L0‘9L $ ulwpy g @dueuld jo jdeg 8TELY
ulwpy adueuajuie\ Lm_QoO 68°L6 w xewejled ITELY
¥¥1 Wun /pini4 isneyxy |eseiq LZ'€l $ "0 awebuiung moid 9TELY
L ‘v ' ‘c spJep - sueday jeydsy £'€68°|L $ "00 UOIONJISU0Y piojuel) GIELY
adid OAd ‘sbuiidnog ‘sde) juelpAH ail4 Gz'/2v $ d1 ute g 8109 vTELY
610z aunr - seaq esiyoueld ¢L'L9L'g.  § %00y S[}IT YHON 40 ANo ETELY
610z aunr - sea aslyoueld 99'9Le'zl  $ ajpwnep jo Ajo ZIELY
SV .v# MVYD 83id wnoneg Q0f/ UOISUSIXT UlB Jole A\ - 994 MaIASY Ueld 00°0SZ'ES $ Jaje ) sesuerly [elus) TIELY
Sd X09|IA - 10399)0id 1MD Y1 0020, $ %00y eI-a30 0TELY
|esodoud Je|os - seoIneg 8687 00°0SY $ D77 ‘w4 meT Japed 60ELY
dL17d - 18y Iy Jemolg AJIpoN €1°10€ $ "ou| ‘[eloN 199ys |leqdwe) 80E.LY
suononpag ®®>O_QEM - aouelinsuj _mgcwEo_Qasw 8C VeY w ‘00 'suj 8417 |eninjp uolsog 10ELY
swalshkg vavos - siybi
J0ojeolpuj hmosoy_\sw :w>>o__mm ploJauy h._muz_ck_wcm‘_._. |2A8T 8|gisiawgng o_gmgmo._v\n_._ vy Ll w “ou| .Eoo.ﬁoo.__Dco_HmEO~3< 90¢./LYy
12/9 - 62/S - slleday pog $5'G61'|L $ "OU| ‘Wied Jn] @ POS SesueMly S0ELY
61/9 - 62Z/S - d1714 OL "PAIQ 9ABID B BUOIS /9°/06'C $ "ou| ‘sejebeubby sesuexty v0ELY
6L/¥LI9 L)L Hun - Bulne eseai ¢l L6E L $ "ou| ‘Busodwo) ueoduswy €0eLy
"Bp|g sulo|y T4AusWe) DA ‘sbulysng ‘edid ‘siejdepy ‘ses] ‘smod|3 £€8'8/ 1 $ "ou| ‘Aiddng pal|ly 20eLy
3eQ 8)YM Je s}sa] aAleA Zdd 00082 $ Auedwog aoiniag abejuenpy TOELY
NOILdIYOS3A INNONY Ol 319VAVd #
MO3IHD MO
6T0Z ‘1€ AInC

SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



pabeweq pooj4

¢ abed

Jusuodwod YAYOS olpey Xiusoyd 1y [ooyde] ‘sialld ‘speaH xaH ‘8o1ldS Wng +Z'610'C $ Aiddng 213083 8jeS8j0YA 29€LY
611 yun abueyg |10 ebes|iN YBIH ‘0g) HUN zoau)uy ‘sepe|g Jadip ‘ebueyd 10 88°8/ L $ aqgnT Ayir/-ou| ‘suonedugnT o 19€L¥
82/9 - L1/9- llypue] sauld om| O} 1 d||dwney woly spijosolg jo [esodsiq 22 /LL0L  $ Juswabeuely s)sep 09€.Y
aouelnsu| [ejuswalddng - suononpaqg oaAoldwg /1°222°L $ ‘00 doueINsU| [euoleN uojbulysepn 6GELY
(Juss-siA s|lig-syiuow g) aAuqg Aydiniy ‘dLIN :sIiig J8leM 827058} $ sdan 8GELY
geT - suonnjog Jayng ‘joueyid|N LE'S6t’ L $ yoogenig vsn LSELY
Bulp|ing suuo|yD T4 - SOAleA [leF €1°GZ9 $ uonelodio) sonse|d sejels pajun 9GE/ Y
d174 - 300|g 10}eIs|900Y Olg ‘s}00|g dwAzug aseal 06°09G $ sali0jeloge] pajun GGELY
G piepn (epew aq pjnoo sJiedal os sbop
PIOH) 1uUd) ‘(MVYO HM AOOT4) 493\ ‘SI9ALQ }s0d ‘sidlld Butousd ‘sisod 1 L1222 $ ueld #paiQ Ajddng Jojoed | vSELY
Ysep JeQ - 8soH g [suedold '[eD GG LL'€6E $ juswdinb3 191 €5eLY
6€1 uN - Jopodsuel] Joj Yasu| MaIOS €2°GS $ "ou| 00 MaIOS g jjog JelS FAStVA
s|emo] |Ind Jejuag ‘s;ppmo dn dod 292zl $ "ou| ‘s[esjway edg TSELY
| ®]0AD aunf - sjunoddy saloy uehuny pajiig 00'9€6 $ L LZ# YouIsIQ Jlomes 0SELY
sadi\ [BIGOIOIWINUY ‘SBAOID B|UIN €8°/28 $ soleg [edlwayd MBS 6YELY
108[014 uonedo|ay Ule
92104 BISSB\ SJUN0D /0| - Sjuswase] ‘Aiu3 Jo by - Bunnsuo) g yoleasay 00°00. $ S9JeI00SSY @ suaydalg 'y pleyory 8velYy
aunp - JuswAeday puog aIxiy 0G°'88E‘L $ 1snJ] sjelodio) suoiboy LYY
vyl HuN
abueyo 110 ‘601 NuN Jo}14 sedyuel) adejday ‘L) HuN sileday 3 abueyd 10 89'688°L $ sesueyly jo aulpybiel4 pebboq IvELY
Aueylag 1So)\\ - a4njie4 ulej\ 0} anq painou| sasuadx3 Joj asinquiiey 87 $59°C $ sobew| ysSn Svelv
6L/0L/L - 61/82/S - S}oMOLL UseD Aned 0L ve $ yseD Aned rYELY
Nul Jejuld 66°08 $ sjonpold 920 sniad EVELY
sonss|] ‘Ael] Jepe ‘sabpupe) Jouo] ‘Isjulld ‘s)| 1sod 19'29¢ $ jodaqQ 8210 ZvELY
Bunssulbuz - siadip dn dod B seA0|D /€7/1E $ '00 ‘s9|eS OpISYHON TveLy
Z0Q/uobuy ‘uobly ‘susifieoy ‘USBAXQ L8/ $ "ou| Ajddng Buiplop\ YN oveELY
@a/ojdw3 pajeulwsa] Uo Xel PIBYUNAA JO pundy 0221 $ As|seag |oeyoIN 6EELY
100ne4 aul Alddng
‘Jawilid B Juled ‘Jun O/V ‘ued Joo|4 ‘sued puejs ‘ape|g ‘|aued yojed ‘ued pniy
‘ayluy Juior ‘de aygyIeyS ‘BAjeA |leg ‘@did ‘18|u| }oone4 ‘ss|ddIN ‘smoq|3 ‘dwnd
pueH ‘(QOOT4) ued se9 ‘spioD X3 “HOLVYHINID ‘Jeheids ‘olpey qor ‘@soH $5°0+0°C $ S,9MO07 8eeLy
[DX2U0D ‘1O -1d/1D ‘19-Ae1D ‘10-10 ‘61dD ‘edid 19%4seD DA 85'G8Z°) $ Jo}eMUI NN 300y NI LEELY
Buiuozay Aely Jejog d 1 IN-G - sioumQ Apadold Bumnagy jo isi paiied 00°00€ $ Auedwo) ap| siepue 9eeLy
seuoQ dlell 02222 $ s|oo] g salddng |edidluniy 181 GEELY
geT - s|amo] p|o4-O - 8nssl] 19lI0] /G'€62 $ '00 Alddng g Jaded 1oy vEELY
6EL# yun abueyd Jayi4 9 10 9L ¥/ $ 9OINIBS JaXDBINN @ SbeIED S, 900 EEELY
NOILdIYOS3A LNNOWY Ol 319VAVd #
MO3HO e}
6T0C ‘T€ AInC

SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



G abed

GO-61-Y - MaIA Buleld - DM Buueyemeq 2L 05'ZLZ'0L  $ Aiddng |lo M Jopig yueld €6ELY
uonn|os mc____n_ eluowwy
‘sped/m saysiq Hied ‘splalys ap!s ‘Iep|oH sesseo Aiejeg ‘sesse|o Alojes 96°/8G $ oluUBINS Jaysi4 Z6ELY
o83 Beeun den 0zZ'€02 $ doo ouy08|3 38414 16ELY
Aiddng Jjemod - VINY Z1°G) $ x3pa- 06€LY
sdwind abpn|g Jequey 10eju0) e YA - siojow dH-¢ (2) - d0014 00°S¥S $ "ou| ‘sesudiejuy sueny 68ELY
¥ ®10AD aunr - pejos||00 994 1980 00°005°C $ pieog salijioe4 suspies) exyaing 88€.Y
geT - s49)I4 SSL ¥6°290°L $ "ou| ‘ssaldx3 [ejuswUoIIAUg L8ELY
ledey)d uoike|d ‘d1OM ‘Z# Aemabpug ‘Go¢ AmH ‘Josieg OM ‘N
IN-G ‘@InioniiS QUAA ‘suoobe YeQ YAA ‘SPOOAA ajjlewney ‘Aeg |eisAiD ‘alsse
SjuNoY ‘splaljleg OO ‘g# dISSe S)UNoY ‘salinog ‘sauelely ‘Isnpu| suljjog 0Z'vL6'8L $ ABisyug 98¢e/y
|00yds ¢ sse|D ._o“m._maO J0j Juswiasinquiiay |esN mmmw___\/_ 12°1G1 w POOAA I8l Ggg¢e/lVy
380 - 8besanQ g doueusiulely Ja1do Alyuo LZ'/E) $ xeweje( ¥8E.LY
3eQ 8)YA\ O} UoisiaAlg
a||lswney ‘syuswanoidw| ainyoniiselu| - [udy poLiad - Juswdojaaaq ubiseg 00°000'61 $ ‘ou| ‘sieaulbug isu) N IVA
aouelnsu| [ejuswalddng - suononpaqg aaAojldw €£89'ZEY $ o417 |eluojo) rASIVA
1snbny - oluD ssaulldM 0G°LSZ S $ YileaH Joj Jsjua) sbueyn 18€L¥
aunr - sea4 @c. 19 I1ajemalse \\ NN.mmN.N._V w J9)JE AN\ Sesueyly eljua) 08¢/lVv
us9) Sd aixig h_.\_mmv _wamco co;m_o
‘us9 suspien exyaIng ‘uen) ¥ deo ‘d114 ‘qeT ‘ez M LOL ‘Sd AslleA wnepy
‘Us A\ BloUIWBS ‘USD) J BjoUIWSS ‘UBD spialleg O ‘USD plojpag MaN :se9 01°Z8L‘L $ ABisu3 jutodisjue) 6.ELY
"Bpig
suoN08||0D 0} UOHIPPY L# uoneolddy :Bpig |ele pebeweq a4 g# uoneolddy 02680602 $ "ou| 09 uopoNAISUOD NGO 8LELY
|O0Y9dS ¢ sse|D ._Qm._wao J0J Juswiesinquiiay [es|N B wmmw___\/_ 68°0G1 w Hoio cm\Cm_ YNAYA
wﬁm_arcm._. Jad S9|0H ||d .Qmmu Uol| 10J siaxoelg pajedlqed 96°./.¢ w “ou| :uav_._o>> uolJj m‘_mnEmm 9/¢€lVv
(Buiwosuey) xoeyy 801AI8S JO [elusq aulaiu| Jsuiebe Ajunoss ¢/°G0g $ 191V GlElY
jeog woypog je(d - yny Je3 ‘dens Youipn 2o'Le $ "ou| ‘doys pods sy v.IELY
88# Jlun - Jojeuls)|y osuaq | ¢ Spu3 o|geQ |[e}su| 0} JogeT 00°6LC $ '00 ebueyox3 ainjewy €LELY
984 ||eQ aunf - 894 Joaqwis\ AINr 08'G9Y $ wayshg |[eD-8UQ sesuely ZLELY
suolejs dwnd g sjueld - 3007 ped Z/'65S $ "0 Alddng I\ sesuexly TLELY
d114 0} PAIQ 9ABID @ BUOIS //'8Z1'E $ "ou| ‘sejebeubby sesuexiy 0LELY
61/G2/9 8bpn|S ‘Wi ‘pueg bulney 8L 16 $ *ou| ‘Busodwo) ueouswy 69E€.LY
suononpe( 8akojdw3 - @oueinsu| [eyuswalddng 0Z'0G8°L $ o\ aE\v 89¢l¥
aAug Aydiniy - eAleA ZdY 1s81 00708 $ "00 90IAIS BbejueApY L9ELY
BIXY Y9y Iy UBY ‘MO] |G'8Z¢E $ Kisnoosy |-y 99€/¥
Z pieM - 19048 Ajlwg - dwind Jleday L6'2hy $ "ou| ‘suonnjog Buueyemeq walhx G9ELY
auIq xe4 ydeQ Bulliilg 85°€9 $ Weaspuipy 79€LY
W04 uo Jleday asoylly 85 L.LY $ VSN 8saIp €9E.LY
NOILdI40s3aa INNOWY Ol 319VAVd #
MO3IHD MO
6T0Z ‘TE AInC

SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



g abed

AInp - 8d1n19g Bupioel] B|OIYSA SG6°0L2 $ D71 VSN 188]4 108UU0D UOZIBA L2y
ujoig 04 ‘Jeyng eluowwy ‘JUsLINN O9 ‘piepuess Jeyng HAL 08'SE0°L $ yoogan|g vYsSN 9z Ly
s|eag g suld Jadie] ‘sped 9siq ‘si0j0y 9siQ Juoi4 8oe|day - 6L L# HUN G6'L¥Y $ Jeasspun STy
sbnr uoRos||00 Z£'02S $ 0711 ‘sBuipjoH Jeuiny vevly
0607 Jejema)se \\ YN UM SHIYs-1 18%00d 66°G90°C $ "ou| ‘sesudigjug puepayIng YA A%
6102 41D pug pled syyouag juswAholdwaun 62°/8L°L $ S80IAIBS 90JOPHOAN JO 1daQ YV 4O Blels zerly
Inods enx3 43/m oibey dey /02 $ "0U| ‘00 MaI0g % }jog Jeis TZvLY
sdQ - enssi| 189|101 g sjomo] dndod 68°LLL $ "ou| ‘s[edjway edg 0Zvly
G PJEAA - BUIT 9OINIBS SHEd Jleday 000Gl $ Alddng g adid ulayinog 6TV.LY
6L/L1L/L - 82/9 - YO )210U0D pue Buliney ¢€L'L11'6 $ Buntona Jewing Auuog 8Ty
¥ 81940 aunr sjunoddy saloy uehuny pa|ilg 0G'S¥e $ LLZ# 18I Jemes LTvlY
38D ‘ulwpy - slemaudy diysiequisiN 00°00€ $ anio s,wes 9TV .Y
61/12/9 ybnodyy seoInIeS - SISS 6L0Z 827109  $ dnoio Nry STv.lY
YO0IS pE L# - SI0JeINSU| [eulwId | ‘SPNgG UUOD ‘SIBALQ X8H 8/'6Z) $ ‘0D Alddng 39y viviy
dloA - $ juswdinb3 g yoni] siemod eTvLy
anuaAy |, 1S9 siiig Bulquinid Joj juswesinquisy 62519} $ 071 Wb 8uQ wiesd rAN A%
Ja|dels J98ys 0g ‘ebpupe) yu| Jeyo|d ‘Jeded
Ado9 ‘s|lid snuIS ‘eBpuuED JajuLd 308D ‘SH-}SOd ‘Sudd ‘sedojeaug eliuelN | |°9GG $ sjonpold 9010 snped TTvLY
90UBIBJUOD YINMMY JudwasInquisy abes|iN B 1910H +0°6S5Y $ uojke|d |eeyoIn 0TvLY
90UBIBJUOD VINMMY JudwasInquisy abes|iiN B 1910H +0'7.S $ SUD{|IM 24BN 60Y .Y
SHONS MOIND § syoed Ised - sisyouinbg 9z'/¢¢ $ s|oo] @ selddng [edpuny 797 80v .Y
Z\/1-6/1 SpeoT ¢} - [IipueT] sauld om ] 0} 4 LN BulineH spijosolg 000662 $ "ou| ‘Buiney ss|ppe uog Awwip LOVLY
0Z/1€/S - 61/1/G Areiqr] @oueldwod aulluQ /7195 $ "0U| ‘S8JeI00SSY B J9|I9Y [ 90vLY
Jleday je|4 JoMON 00°0L $ all| sjejsiau| SovLy
pool4 Aq pabeweq sy ejpog ¢ siojdwes Jayieap\ [IV 2 - A00T1d 009€9'2L § *ou| ‘Alddng g Juswniisu| 140 2A%
®®>O_QEm_ MBN | - Yo9{yd UCJO‘_Dv_omm leuiwl) 00°¢e w sesueyly JO YJOM)}aN uoljewloju| eov.LYy
14 - EmEm.__JUQN_ Jwied - mc_‘_ou‘_coc._o_m >_‘_®tm30 oo.oov.v w “ou| hwmwm_oowwd\ R JOYInH YA A7
uonjedQ|si|\ Juswaseq Jelielp .How.—o._n_ Jejos h._mc_mu_mw_
hmﬁvm.—o._n_ _m_omaw _mmmeOn_ b mm_Qooogosn_ hr_o_umcc._m:ucoo o1 .wmcmf_o‘_wyc_ ON.wON.m w unoyjed @ »siunid .._OQ._NI .cooc_mO “c‘_sn__I TOV.V
Of) ‘BEL# SHUN SHUIT JoISe|\ ‘sal|quiassy B|qeD ‘O L# HUN SIeAIY
%9 SIEBID ‘i L#IUN JOSUSS 18JUN0D J004 ‘(SUODIBA) SMOQ|] 88168p-G - .8 +E°'GEE'T $ syonpoid Annn preusyH 00V LY
ayeT Jauxined YeQ SHYM - SJopullAD aulolyd 91°229'2 $ s|eojway soioleH 66ELY
IIY Buey adeys-A ‘Adouen dn
dod “iepeaiy adid 013083 8|qeHod ‘ung Aeidg ‘se|i4 ‘saiq de| [98)S uogied 08°'19¢ $ s|oo] jybie.d JoqieH 86ELY
d114Mue] |an4 - [9s81g peAd pay 96°900°L $ "ou| ‘uewdey) 3 usal9 LBELY
G 8 ¥ $910AD aunr - sjUNoddY pa|ilg 0v'2/8°LL  $ ouIsIq Jameg abpry [aAel 96E.Y
doys Nd - XeH ‘JVS ‘OUIBIN/sHE }9X00S ‘(qeT) SIOJo ued Z29'801 $ Jebules G6ELY
aunf Jo YUO S3IOIYaA AN - |94 [9saiq ® duljoseD 69°060'GL  $ uewen4 v6ELY
NOILdI¥OS3A INNOWY 0Ol 319VAVd #
MO3IHO 0
6T0Z ‘1€ AInC

SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



J abed

Jjuswiasinquiiay - [emaudy Jed A-{ @Suadl] 1dD 00°¢y w >UOO_>_ piemp3 (XA
6L/6/8 - 9/8 X1 uojuaq - Juswiessaid doysyiop, waid jod 05261 $ puejol p3 2Ly
seAe/ Buipling Jemo|g s10]enjoy - S80IAI8S 8IS %I0J0Y 00°000‘€ $ "0u| ‘yoe ] -003 1Sv.LY
>_:—, - 90UBUBJUIBIA R mc_::wcoo ._QDQEOO oo.omw_m mw wosues Yy ||alieq oSv.Yy
Ol ‘6EL# SHUN- SIB)I4 B IO 967LG $ 90IAIBS pue s8|eg suwwng 6Ly

Sd @ISSel\ Sjuno)
hv_mO SJIYAA O] UOoIsIBAI] allswneN-6L0¢ sunr g >m_>_ SBJIANIBS mc_._mmc_mcm_ mﬁwvw.om mw “ou| hm‘_ooc_mcm_ ISuU) 123747 dAY
Z PieA - @0BUNS Jeydsy #8492 $ "0) UoNONIISUO) plojuel) Lyvly
sdesig/m LS 18YSeD B youelq 19XSeD/M S,| 3IpPeS 22 0vE $ d1 ‘ulepy g 810 oLy
suonos||0) ‘uiep dwnd ‘sdQ ‘geT - sjeulged piy 1sii4 ysius|dey 62981 $ seju) Stvly
61/6/8 - 9/8 X1 uojue( - Juswieaaid doysyiop waiqg Jed 06261 $ udwnT suyo vyl
(B0 UM ‘IIN-G ‘14) selewe) soueljieaIng Apadoid L 00'816 $ "ou| ‘oojueg Svvly
weo Apueg - | piep siiedey 61725 $ sejuedwo) [eudle 939 Zrvly
ss9lalIM YAVOS Alupuopy g Juswdinb3 AeAing /°08¢ $ Anqon 181V Tvvly
d114 ‘seoimieg Ao ‘MyO - 8oIAIeg eled G9zZL L $ 181V oLy
Jokenuo) ssald yag 14 uleyo [98)S sse|ulels 29661 $ '0Q Alddng |IN sesuexy 6EVLY
soakoldw3 ¢ :s|emauay asuadl Jojoadsu| Buiqunid 00°GZ $ yjjeaH jo juswiyedaq sesueyiy I dR%
d174 0} PAIQ [9ABID) R BUOIS 1L8°€/9'G $ "ou| ‘sejebalbby sesuexiy LEVLY
2Z//-L\/L SpeoT gl - ||ijpueT] sauld om] 0} 1N Buliney spijosolg 00°066°'C $ "ou| ‘Buliney ss|ppepn uog Awwir 9Ly
6102/12/. Buipug poued Aed saxe] |loiked v/ ¥9v'Ly  § usoda( xe] ||0Jhed GT-dd
6102/12/.0 Buipuz pouad Aed suonnquiuo) juswainey ¥’ LES'y $ SuUONN|OS JuBWaINSY SpIMUOIEN GT-1VN
6102/12/. Buipu3 poued Aed sysodeq eakojdw3 1£029'v $ uolun }Ipal) |eleped sesuexly GT-dV
6102/12/. Buipug poued Aed - @akojdwg | - welboid SsauU|loM £6'1 $ Jayua Ajunwwod YN Sevly
61/12/. Buipug pouad Aed -juswysiules) ueo juspnig [eJepa4 8akoldw3 e 691 $ uoneoanp3 Jo Juswyuedsq SN veVLY
6102/12/. Buipu3 pousd Aed Buinig s|qepseyd aahkoldws 002 $ Aepn pajiun sesuey Jo LeasH cevly
6102/12/. Buipuz pousd Aed suonnquuo) eskojdws 00°G. $ S90IAISS [eloueul] asuduBwy AN A%

ssald }jog Alquassy BuisnoH aAleA ‘eseg 9|14 1e|4 ‘YyounT aapiwwo) aunp

‘Yrea 88hojdwz uswebueny AyledwAs ‘spy qor auluQ - pied 1pald Alyuo G9°'L0Z° L $ yueg |eluusjued| ZT-LNAdO3 T3
61/1/, peseyoind abejsod 0G'908 $ soemog Asud| TT-LNALOITI

aakojdw3 meN - Jeamjoo Ajeses ueldwod YHSO 00211 $ Jeamyiop\ TEVLY

90INIBS
JaysdwinQ ‘g1/zL/. O} d||sWINEIN ‘Bunf - 83eT Jauy|ned - |esodsiq spljosolg 6.°¢68'6L  $ Juswabeuel sjsep 0Ly
0Z/1L€/L ybnody) - OVAH geT Juswaalby soueusiuley /1'+v82'Z $ "ou| ‘Auedwo) spep (YA dhy
Amommo Q¥ sauoyd EoEmom_QwN_ Z mmbj_oc_v 9JIAIBS duoyd |90 >_£co_>_ mo..vmm_v w SS3[3JIN\ UOZIID A\ (1A A

NOILdIYOS3A LNNOWY Ol 319VAVd #
MOIHD MO
6T0Z ‘TE AInC

SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



g abed

dwelD g 9s0H 60L# HUN 8E' LYY $ Voo 8LvLy
JogeT ‘Buiddiys ‘oquny || L#
Hun ‘lle M dai4 Yea Jaje M Jleday € L# Hun 48Jj0Ju0D saxelq Jajlel | ZeL# HUN 68'260'S $ juswdinb3 » ¥oni| siemod YA A4
Jaweal) ‘Jebng ‘eayj09 ‘sabpLe) Jauo|
‘anssi| woolyleqg ‘s|pmo| Jaded ‘SY00QS]ON ‘I pauue) ‘Ja|ny ‘sidlljiH ‘susd LE'60. $ SJoNpoud 9210 shied YA A%
L pIBAA - SI9A0D) B sBury umoq jjog wybiusie ) ‘Jueeas a1a1ouod) ‘sbury apeis) 84608 $ jue| ondeg 83810u0) uoslaled Slvily
61/6/, s)uUNQ 3 youn Bunesy seRIWWOD YIN 6%'L2L $ 0711 ‘esdued vivly
Bpig Jemo|g 14 - si9}0\ [dUBd £€°91 $ "ou| ‘Bupssulbug ebawQ LY.Ly
suopo9||0 - sesse|D Alpjes G692 $ "0D s8|eg 8pIsyLoN cLylYy
ulwpy 14 ‘PoomaxeT HoH YooigsueT ‘eixig ‘|d puellie| ‘Sd
XO0O|IAA ‘PU| SIeH ‘g puejAuey ‘Buix ssaldAD ‘@1 O HAA ‘4euoys ‘Jemolg 14
‘WNOJIIYS ‘dLTd ‘Burx Jauxned ‘[eusnpul wnoneg ‘yooigyeQ ‘qeT 14 ‘Aueyieg M
0Z6v ‘(£)AIW3 "M LOES ‘BUON 9Z18E ‘BUON 9708€ ‘BUON d#Z6€ :Sliid OHI08|3 €9°91G'CY $ OL108|3 %20y 8NIT YHON |WAZAY4
6102 1snbny @ouelinsu| yjesH safoldw3 06'€90'89 $ pun4 yyeuag yjesH [eddiuniy 0LvLy
d114 seuAN adauD 1eal]l 00°G9E $ Juswabeuel LIN] [BUOISSB)0Id USBID) "IN\ 697/
61/6/8 - 9/8 X1 uojua( - Juswyeanaid doysyiop waiqg iod 05261 $ uewalod Yojn 89v .Y
seoInIeg efaT pledaud - suononpeq 88kojdwy G5'6EL $ pleIYs [ebe L1971y
SO - SBAQ|D Wiled Jeqqny G/ %S $ s|oo] @ selddng [edpuny 797 99V .y
62//-€2// SPEOT (1 - ||4pUET] SBUId OM] O} J 1IN Buliney spijosolg 00°00€'C $ "ou| ‘BuineH ss|ppe) uog Awwir Sov.LY
Sd 1S U9y g eyaIng - wey| 19bpng - dwnd 16414 ze'esy'cl  $ ‘00 Buussuibuz JejA L doer Yov.Ly
Jea ¢ - uonduosgng aoueldwo)d YHSO 01°GE9 $ "OU| ‘s8jeI00ssY R J9||9y I €9v.LY
sivj00ysdieys
alpueH .8t ‘siejooysdieys s|pueH-q ‘sfpAoys ‘luny 8 sbnid ‘gisel .8 sbnid 85'eElL’) $ "ou| ‘salbojouyos | NDI 29vLy
6 9 £ S9|9AQ aunr - sjunoddy pajlig Z1'592°02 $ Jousiq Jamag abpry [aAel ToV.LY
sio)oede) pels Jojoly ‘sde] (|UQ ‘saysnig UM GO'E9L $ Jaburel 9.y
poo|4 0} 8nQ uonez||iqe}s g Jleday peoy 00°005'8) $ uononusuoy Jsjuadie) Ales 117A74
Z piep\ - Bulug ‘[enels Jlopn
U108 OAd ‘Bunsed OAd ‘19MseD Sd| ‘sisjdepy dwnd oopi ‘sBuljdnod Sdi .9 02'€8.°6 $ Alddng |lo\ Jop|3 Yuel 117A 74
PaAIgOaY f / YAVIS 40} S,071d Pling 0} sjusuodwod 00'Z1L9°L $ uoljewoinyz3 LSY.lY
SEIIY
gor dn paues| ‘@0ua }9S8Y ‘S8jeD Payoely ‘Sisod MON { pajleisu] - | pIEAA 00°065 $ 9100\ pue sJoLISIXT 9Gv .Y
1 ®J9AD aunr - pajos||00 9943990 00°0SY $ pJeog saljljioe4 suspie exaing S117A74
M ®JoulWas ‘g sjoulwas ‘eouod
‘s||IH @besQ ‘s|ieq abesQ ‘Ui enjg/wopQ ‘plojpag Mo ‘As|leA ajjswnel ‘Ajon
aIXy ‘191 AmH aixry ‘Apnp/esain3g ‘yoy/exaing ‘py upl9 exain3 ‘medenp
‘@)e |IIH ‘e¥e)spI ‘Juow|yoN ‘ebpry [adeyd ‘iq Jenuol4 ‘sejels3 jewiwel |
‘919 IN-G ‘,PUdIBN ‘L# IIN-G ‘S IIN-G ‘Bul IIN-G ‘so¥e ulisny :S|lig dL1o8|3 GL°02E LT $ ABisyug 1217 %
NOILdIdOS3d INNOWNY Ol 379VAVvd #
MO3IHD M0
6T0C ‘T€ AInC

SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD

d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



6 abed

96'T96'V€S'C $ SIN3INISHNASIA HSVYO ALITILN TV10Ll

JUNOYOY WOl sjuswasingsid [B10L L£'920°068  $ pUN4 UORINASUOD 910Z

JUNOOOY WoJ) pajelq sjuswAhed ueo AlJUoN 98'2/9'cyz § sjuswAed ueoT-y4Qy

yueg jusiayig e Je gD & 0} Spund Jajsuel] 0} 894 s\ 00°S2 ¢ yueg [eluusjus)
suononpa uolun }Ipal) Jo Jisodeq o1UoJjo8|g 4oy 884 AJYIUOW  00°SZ ¢ uolun Jpal) |elspa sesueyly

z6°220'02L  $ 61/12Z/, Buipuz poued Aed
0,0z6'L2L $ 61/.// Buipug pousd Aed

LTYTI2'66T'T $

uojie|D - diysiaquisy lenuuy 00°0ZL $ uoljelapa JUSWUOIIAUT I8} A\ 88/
9 L# NUN 0} 96# HUN 8218 Buiyoel] |lejsuj/eroway 0G L0} $ 07171 VSN 18914 108UU0) UOZIIBA L8V.Y
uIwpy |0Juo) }sad AlUluo 2°€Z1 $ Jojua) Buisseo0ld XIulwie | 98¥.Yy
Buibew| sjgesinquiay
‘uoljesjsiulWPY uondNASUOY - UOHIPPY Bplg SO luswedeldey Bp|g el - s8e4 /Z2'G/Z'¢ $ sjoe)yosy pebbe| S8Y.LY
slleday z pJeM - XOg Youall €6'vLS $ s|ejusy jequng v8v.ly
pajesu| salll ¢ - 6# J9llell 11°G8¢ $ He all] ulsyinos €8y.LYy
sope|g MeS JJO IND ZE'€29 $ Alddng g adid uieyinog z8vly
1S WI6C 8 SlIsWne O} pAIQ [9ABID @ BUOIS 88'918 $ Buryoni | Jewing Auuog I8v.¥
INO3 8 6 81940 ‘2 819AD aunr suNoddy saioy ueAuny palllg ¢ 09905 $ | LZ# JousIg James 08v.V
YeQ SlYAA - Jesueoong 'leH G L£'88 $ "0u| ‘s}onpold oIS 6LV.LY
NOILdIdOS3d INNOWNY Ol 379VAVvd #
MO3IHD M0
6102 ‘TE AInrC

SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



1€920'058 ¢

sjoaloid ddID gl z/AraT 1sa M

1o} 0L # @jewns3 pue dd|O slliyuelpul/AreT Uinog Joj ¢# slewns3 0G°LyL'2ey $ salbojouyos | wuoynysu| LLOAA
syo8loud Bunsing adid z1z/ANeT 1S9
10} ¢ # @ewns3 pue Bupnsing adid s|liyuelpu|/AreT Uinog Joj |# Sjewns3  18'8/8'/27 $ uonjonJISuU0y 80YsasIoH 910NN
NOILdI¥0s3d INNOWNY 0l 371gvAvd #
MO3IHD MO
6102 ‘T€ AInC

AdNN4 NOILONY1LSNOD 9T0¢
SINIaN3ISdNgSId HSVYO
d31VMILSVM XO0d F'11LLI'THLHON



| ebed

19'996'C8V'T $

LE// UO pled s3o8y) 8|qehed sjunodoy Joj Jsjsuel | lameg Bunesedo 00°00¥'8LE $ 6L02/LE/L
92/.-2Z// uo pled s)o8yQ s|qehed sjunoody Joj Jsjsuel | Jomes Bunesodo 00°002°LS  $ 61L02/92/L
€2// uo seakojdwz 0} pled ‘pouad Aed Lg// 10} Jojsuel | lameg llolAed-bunesodo 00°00L'02L $ 6102/22/.L

81// Uo pled s308yQ a|qehed Sjunoody o} Jajsuel | Jomes Bunesodo 00°000'Lyy $ 6L02/8L/L

Z1/1-8/1 U0 pled s)o8y) 8|qehed sjunoodoy Joj Jsjsuel | lameg BunesedO 00°002'0S€ $ 6L02/2L/L
6// uo saakojdw3 0} pied ‘pouad Aed /// 1o} Jaysued | Jomes lloiReq-bunesedO 00°000'22L $ 6102/8/L
€// U0 pled s)08y) 8|qehed Sjunoooy Joj Jsjsuel | lameg Bunesedo 00°00v'2E ¢ 6L02/E/L
Jajsuel ] paiinbay Alyjuopy Jomes uoneyjigeysy /9999°Ly  $ 6L02/L/L
NOILdI¥OS3a NOY4 oL INNOWY 31vd
6T0C ‘1€ AInC
SH34SNVYdL dNN4

d31VMILSVM XO0d F11LLI'THLHON



(4)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JULY 2019

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approve the Financial Statements for July 2019.



1 =28e4

£0'066'9eC LV IS

02048\ ¥.L'Z$

00'G18'G95'2$
02'GG0'9LL$

82'299'869'81 1%

(L2251 1¥G'GLS)
¥ #£2'682'9%
t'192°180'6%
PGLLL'OEE LS
G6'P6L'EV2 LS
G8'€90'LL6%
£1'90£'G58°L43
G0'885'19€'6.9
98'cHG'GL021S
9’ 0L8'6EL'ES

GG LSP'96L'619

88220'2¢$
52907 0€%
GZ'991'6¥$
r6S¥8'ceS
650G 969
00'612'96€%
12 €9¥'696'2
6G'8¥585L$
06'0/2'6.5'6%
P6'€9¢'7/8'G%
000043

6102 ‘L€ AInr ‘Aepsaupap
joayg aoueleg
13)eMalsSep Y20y S| YLOoN

S13SSVY V1oL

S138SY HIHLQ TW10L
NOISNdd Ol d31v13H SMGT141LN0 d3¥H343d
AM1GVAITOTH HBNG I

S13SSV H3IHLO

LINIWAINDI B LNV1d ‘ALYId0O¥d TVLOL

NOLLYI334d30 3LV INWNDOY
SSIHO0Hd NI NOILONHLSNOD
S3NIT H3IM3IS d10 40 INTVYA 1S3
INIAINDT WIALSAS HIMIS
ONIGTING AHOLYHO8Y]
SONIGTINEG "ONT 8 "LNIVIN 2 NOILVHLSININGY
SIHNLONYLS INVId INJWLVYIHL
SANITWILSAS HIAMIS
SFHENLOMAILS NOILYLS SNIdWNd
ANV

INIWCINDI 8 LNV1d ‘ALY3d0OMd

S13SSVY LNIHYND V101

S3ISNIdX3 divd3dd Y3HLO
FONVHNSNI NOILYSNIdWO D SHIHHOM GIvVdIdd
JONVHNSNI ALITIEVIT GlVd3dd
AHOLNIANI ALIS-NO
FIGVYAIFO3E LSTIHFLINI 3NHOOV
JAI4-T19VYAITOTH FONVANSNI
JA19VAIFOTH SINNOIJOVY
SLINNOOOV ONIATOH v4aY
1180d3a 40 $S31vOIdild30
MNVE NI HSVYO
HSVYO ALl3d

S13ISSVY LNIAHHND

S1adSsY



7 23ed

£E0'066'9€C° L¥L$

0t /61 '680'68%

1£'8/6'909°CS

89°0L0'¥r9'LE$
08'8/8'121'11%
LG'62E'0LL0ES

G6'65E'SLE'05S

00'L/6°€18%
00°1/5'689'C$
00'089'68¢$
AR TA AT AT
00°€0F L9F'EL
2€'82.'6£0'81 S
£€'66.'029'6%
8B0'9ZL'ZELES

8L ZEV'ZER'LS

LE'€8T €IS
9.'910'vEES

(€9'9L2'1L$)

9€'60.°222%
LB'BEL'EOVS
00'0S6°¢C$
00'9L¥ LS
r9'048'0L1L%
€0°ZEV 269
PE'OELOELS

610Z ‘1€ AIne ‘Aepsaupapp
199Yg asuejeg
J9)EMAISEAN HO0Y 9T YHON

ALINDZ % S3ILTIgVIT VL0l

ALIND3 V101

(SSOT) / IWODNI LIN HvIA LNIHHND
SONINYYI GaNIVLIY
IvLIdvD a3alvyNod
WLIdYD G3LNGI4LINOD
ALINOA

S3AILNGVIT 43HLO T¥101
SNOISN3Id O1 d31v¥134d SMOTINI 3443430
ALITEYIT NOISNAd 13N
S 9SVO-NOILYDITd0 g3d0
VS0dSId G110S-019 404 IAY3IS3aY
9102 S31Y3S-I1avAvYd SANCH
¢10¢ S3IHYAS-319vAVd SANOH
800¢ S31Y3IS-I1gvAvYd SANCH
100¢ SAYIS-INGVAYd SANOS
S3AILIGVIT J3HLO

S3AILNIGVIT LINFHHNO V101
NOILNGIYLINOD NY1d NOISNId A3Ndd2V
J19vVAYd LSIHILNI AINHIIV
S1I43N3Ig IFACTHINT dINY IOV
AAVIT NOILYIVA AINHOOV
JAYIT ADIS A3NHIDV
SNIAHVYD ¥XIFdN3 OL 319vAvYd
JIXI4 OL F1avAvd
ATVAVYd 334 ASIHONVAS
S12141510 ¥3H1O0 0L a3nM0o
F19VAVYd SLNNOJIV

SALLIMNGYIT INFHEND

S3LgvIt



Iy'SBL'Z80'ELS

00 LLE'PISELS

00°000°LBB'ELS

JNNIATS Tvl0L

02'6£0'crs 98 FES L1 00°006'18% ANNIATY ONILYHIJO-NON TvL10L
09#90°Z$ AN:E 00'0% IWOINI SNOINVTIIDSIN
L600L$ Z5'081% 00°0% 3Ny SINNCOSIA
L2290'Cs 12'290'C$ 00°008'Z$ SILON-TNOINI AINHYI LSIHALNI
G9'orZ'9% PO CBE LS 0000Z'v$ ONIMDIAHD-IWOIN| AINHVI LSTHILINI
£8'655°LES 6% 9££'96% 00°006'7L$ SALIMNITIS-TWOONI dINHYT LSIHALNI

LI'6SL'BEO'ELS

¥l'9.2'65¢'CL$

00'001'606°CL$

JNN3IATH ONILVYHIJC NON

INNIATH ONILYHI4O TY10L

LZ'€05'2% £6°€/9'7% 00°009'c$ SNOILYDI4103dS 8 SNY1d AM3IATY
00'00F'8% 0000¢'9% 00'009'5$ S1INEAd ONILLND 133418 % dvl
00°S0r$ 00'05+$ 00 0% SLIW3d NCILOIHSNI TV LYvd
00°080'vZ% 00019614 00'001'€Z$ SLIWYId NCILOAdSNI NOILDANNGD
26'206'v5% 60°5¢Z'6L% 00°0% SIADHYHD 334 NC-3IL
B/ 2I6261$ 90'8i5'C1Z% 00'00F'881L$ WOD % SAY-SIOYYHD 334 JIV
9r'9z26'6$ v 962'81% 00°009's$ SIDHYHD 334 11 AMLSNANI
S8 /EP'69T8 0L'149°€28$ 00°008'cE2$ SIDUVHD ALTYNI/ADEVHIHNS AHMLSNAN!
££905'0L1' 1% PLELL'SEL LS 00'00L'9%2' LS SIADHYHD HYINDIH AHLSNANI
12896'62% 95°0982'08% 00°008'08% SIDHYHD ADIAHIS HAWOLSND
00'8S8°C61$ 00egh iged 0000L'€0c$ SIDHVHI INIWLYIHL AOOMHTIHS

99'652'802' L%
L2BYO'202'LS
8YSr2 19944

71°Z82°€8L 1S
(RN T AV NN
G1gsg'hle' LS

00'002°506'+$
000052281
00'002'0¥1'8%

SADUVYHD FOIAHES FTTIWNYIN

S3ADHVYHD IDIAYIS HIN AAISLNC

SIDHVYHD FDIALES HIN FAISNI
INNIAIY ONILYHIdO

INNIATH

8102 6102 139ang
31va 0L ’v3A 31va OL Hv3A 3Lvd O1 ¥v3A

¢ adeq

6102 ‘1¢ Ainr ‘Aepsaupap Huipu3 syjuoly USAS ay) 104
JUSWSIE)S WO
18)EMBISEAN YO0 B[] YHON



60°€£2'S02'6%

G1'92¢'92.'63

00'000'9€£'0L$

£5°891'8PG$

Z9'BB.L665%

00°00€°029%

£5°891'8¥5$

79°88.'665%

00°00€'029%

96'¥90'/69'8¢

£EEGOC1 6%

00°00£'GLL0LS

SIASNILK3I V101

SIASNIAXT ONILYHIJO-NON T¥LOL
SANOQEA T1v-193d NO LS3HALNI

S3ISNIdX3 ONILYHIJO-NON

SIASNIdXE ONILYHIHO TVLOL

88°0¢6'2rF$ LE€9.'60vS 00°00L'69%% JSNIJXT NOISNId
86'081'062'2¢ 1£'626'02¢'2S 00°009'02¥'2$ J12IHIA NON-ISNIdXT NOILYIDTHd3a
{197 182'8%) SZrLR'ElS 00'0% $IVS0dSIa ALN¥IJ0OEd NO (NIVD) SSOT
95°228' 1S3 80°221'065% 00°001'6£9% JAILYHLSININGY
19120178 GRS LIPS 00°006'99r$ INIWLIHY43Ia ONITIIG
60'0FE'vZES 98°G66'L6ES 00°00L'65E$ LINIWLHYLIAA NOILVLS dWNd
0r'956'282'2% 16591 2£'28 00°00Z'916'2% INIWLHYAIA LINTWLYIHL
L8'00F' 9423 /6°€09'6073 00006k 1S 1d3a ALIAVS B TdNOD ANT
I798Z'9L1S 08 #66°€ELS 00 00%'0c2$ 1d3a ONIYIINIONT TWHINTD
¥6'9L8'¢G1LS 0926£°G/1S$ 00'00L‘861% 321440 ONIYIINISNT
9.°/80'12% 17'686°GZ% 00°00%'62% HHOM NOILYDOT
¥2'9.9'48% 16'99F' L0L$ 00°00S '¥6$ S# MIHD NOD-IVA
G1'eZ8'L$ #8°5E8' 7S 000% F# MIHD NOD-DVA
€004 LPS 15062163 00°006'204% S# MIHD NOD-IVA
€868 vrs Ov ¥0£'¥6% 0000£'001% Z# MIHD NOD-OVA
¢ v0r's6$ 21°981'221L8 00°006'601L$ L# MIHD NOD-OVA
68688123 LROr0'LLS 00°009'0¥% L# MIHD ONIAAOY HIMOd
16°158°'68% 95 7G8'86% 00°000't63% i MIHD HIYdIY
R2'168°¢C1$ ¥9202°L1% 00°000°2P1$ £# MIUD HIvd3o
8E°08F'GLLS 95 L1£'26% 00008'1Z1$ Z# M3HD dIvd3yd
16°9/8'621% 9z’ L2y ¥0LS 00°004'FSLS L# MAYD HIvd3Y
¥8°/50'2¢.% VLA NARS 00°000'288% TYHINTD-SWILSAS NOILDITI0D
€1'9LL'Gs% 89°8¥E L4% 00°005'08% Z# MIHD NOISIATTIL
68'96£'08% 67°'886'69% 00004 'F8% L# MIHD NOISIATTIL
€6°C95'CPS 8¢ 2E7'92% 00'006'cS$ MIHD FAIMA HIAMOd
90°06%'65% 9027 9rs 00'008'2L$ MIHD TTOHNYIY
ZE'515'99% 81°20L'048 00°00F LS MIED T19N0YL
82°9£9'21% 67 05L°2% 00°00£'¥ES ML ONDITYM
SIASNIIXT ONILYHILO
810z 6L0Z L3oang
3LYA OL ¥v3A J1vad oL ¥v3A J1vad oL ¥vaA

v 28eq

6102 ‘1§ AN ‘Aepsaupap Buipul Syjuo USAIS 9y} Jo4
JUBWBJE)S AWODU|
13JEMA)SEM HI0Y S} YMON



G 28ey

8E296'0/8'¢ LE'846'909'¢ 00°001'190'E
00°0$ {sz'gsL L¥$) 00°0%
000% (pZ'806'E6LS) (00'006'c61LS)
8£'296'0/8'€$ SR PYO'Bre'cs 00'000'652'eS
8L0Z 610Z 139ang
31¥aQ OL Hv3A 31Ya Ol Jv3IA J1va Ol ¥v3A

6L0Z ‘1£ Ainp ‘Aepsaupaps BUIPUT SUUOW USAIS ai} 404
JUSLISIEIS BWOdU|
J31EMIISEM HO0Y 21T YMON

(SSO7) IWOONI L3N
JOVINVYQ JHId 0L 3Ly 13Y $ISNIAIXT
SHIYdIY AONIOHIAWS

SWILI TWYNSNNN

JH0438 {(SSCT) IWODNI L3N



£b'S61'Z80'CLS

B0CLE PP LS

00'LLERIGELS

96°G/1'G00'2$

0/°GE0'EPS i8pe'88 98'v65'FLLS 80'0zZ'61$
0973023 09'v964 0L°219% 0L'8¢es
16'004$ sghzs 250814 8612

L2 290'¢$ 85'8rPS L2 190'cs 95'8vv$
S99rZ'9$ ETSLL'ES PO'E6E' RIS g99°062'2%
£9'655'1€3 Lo'¥28'ss 61'9£'069 PG 026'61%

LLBGL'BE0'ELE

L Z'8ES'9CH 1§

pLOLLBSPELS

87°'656'G86 1

AL
00°00%'8%
00°S0F$
00°080'bz$
Z§'106'pGes
8/2I6'I61$
a¥'926'G$

69 /e¥'692%
90604118
L1896'62%
00°958'€61%
99'652'90/' 1%
LL8p0' 20218
8rSpi'1o9'/$

19°85¥$
00°0%

00°0%
005z.'2%
00°206'01%
¢hzee’les
29613
9292 L b$
LEPEP 2GS
1GBYE Y
00'¥69° /78
[0'G05°292%
TZATAN 2T
F2'G00'CrL LS

£6°¢/9'7%
00°00¢'9%
00°0S¥$
000L9'6L%
60'5LZ'61%
90'815'cLZs
v 96Z'81S
01'129'c2¢%
PLCLL'GBL LS
85°09.'08%
00ggl'sqes
¥1'29c'c8s' LS
V9622118
A N WAL

G6°p9TS
00'05E$
00'sels
000L7'ZS
00°0%
\b6ZL'0ES
#9/98'c$
81'656°CrS
79 202'991%
8T 0Er' ¥$
00'6L0°'L5$
Z0951°2/28
16'8¥9'892%
60°2/8'2811LS

810z
31VAd OL dv3aA

g 2dey

8L02
Alnr

6102
31VAd Ol 4v3IA

6102
Alnr

610Z ‘L¢ AInr ‘Aepsaupaps Bulpug syluop usaag ay) Jo4
JUSWIIR}S AWooU|
191EMBISEA 120 3N UHON

JNNIAIH TVLOL

ANNIATY INILYHIJO-NON TvLOL
FNOINI SNOINY TTIOSIN
d3INHY3 SINNCDSIA
S3LON-INOINI INYYI LSTATLNI
ONIMOIHI-IAWOINI QINHYI LSIHF NI
S3LMNDIS-IWOINI d3INHVT LSTFHILNI
INNIATH DNILYHIJO NON

INNIATH INILYHILO VL0 L
SNOILYDIJID3dS B SNY 1d MIINTYH
SLINYTd ONILLND 133H1S ® dVL
SL1N3d NOILOIdSNI TVILdvd
SLINY3d NOILD3dSNI NOILLDINNGD
$39DHVHD 334 NO-3JIL
WO B 'S3H-SIDHYHD 334 3Ly
S3OHVHO J34 J1v 1 AYLSNANI
SIADUYHI ALTYNIJADOHYHIANS AHLSNANI
SIADHVHO UV 1NO I AHLSNANI
$39dVHD JOIAHIS ¥3INO0LSND
SIOUYHD INIWLYIHL QOOMYIHS
S39UVYHD JOIAYIS ITIFTANNVYIN
S3DYYHO JVIAL3S AN FAISLNO
S3OUYHD JFIAHIS HIN JQISNI

INNIATH ONILYHIHO

INNIATH



B0'€EZ'G0T 6%

L1°€29'64Z'1%

G1'9Z¢'97L'68

L0/82'81P LS

£G'BOL'BYSS

96'G0.° L 1%

28'88/'665%

9094586583

£5°691'8vS%

96'G0L' 248

28'89/'66G%

90969'68¢

95'¥90°'/69°8%

LZ'296'L61'1%

€€ /65971 '6¢

L0 LEP'ZEE" LS

88°056°ZrbS ¥9'696'c9$ L£°€9°GObS ££'681'99%
26°081'052'2% ¥Z 96E'rZeS LE°6ZR'0ZE'TH 16'00¥'GEES
{zo182'8%) 00'0% GZrL8'eLs 00'0$
95'7Z8'LYSe 8Z'c19'88s 80°/21'06G% ¥G'600'G.$
LE°91L' 0P G£'6/0'6O% GY'CLL LS Lr'662'0.%
60 0VE' ¥ZES 89 %G1 Ers 98'GB6'1BES G9'7G5'95%
0r'956'282'7S 28'6v9' 2828 [Kogele- WA Z£'092'2vES
LR'00F 9428 01'90€'65$ 16'C09'60v$ a1'966'2/$
L'98Z'9k1LY 90'860'61% 08 66'EELS IR TAR IR
6 9LR'EG1S z9aLL'tezs 09°26£'G418 61'76£'62$
91180424 96°0L1'es LZ'696'GZ$ €1'062'28
¥2'9.9'/8% 8r'/85'01$ LS'99F LOLS £Z112'61%
G1L'£Z84% 95°¢69°'1$ e GE8've v1'198°2¢
P 00L'ivs 91'908'v$ /G062 16% £TG9L'vLS
£8'68¢ P 86°Z18'6S OF 08 'v6$ £1'9/Z°¢L$
0E bO¥ 564 B85 7GLZLS 21'9¢¥'ZTLS Zreca'v1Ls
B89°65E°128 GZ°0ZL'Es L8'9P0'2LS 80°4Z%'T$
16°159'58% L1212'218 85 450'86% £1'6L0°GLS
8/ 168'¢E1 S 10'66£'9Z$ ¥9'Z0Z' 128 9 rL LIS
8c°08F'GLLS 26990614 9% /18 /6% ¥0'898°G1$
15°9/8'621% 68'LP6'FiS 9712 POLS 86195°21%
WA AL L9'062'c6¢ ov'gTZ'eTLS T AN
£1°9L2'6L$ oF' 19£'8% 89°8¥E L LS G6°196'6%
68°96£'08% vE'62.8% Bt'886'69% LEGPO0LS
£5°€95'Er$ 90°195'2% 8¢ /617’928 B8E'Z51'2$
90'061'65% ¥5'Z18°8% vO 02 OFS 12°'£99'6$
Z£'515'99% 69 ¥PE' L 1S gL'202'0L% 0Or'60L'6%
8989 /1% 00°0% B'064'2$ 00'0%
8102 8L0Z 6102 610z
31Vd OL ¥V3A Ane A1vd OL HY3IA Ane

/ 98e(d

6102 ‘L€ Ainr “Aepssupap Bulpug syjuopy usaag ayl dog
JUIWNELS WOIU|
13}BMIISEA %I0Y 3|BIT YHON

SASN3dX3 VLOL

SISNIIXT ONILYHIALO-NON TVLOL
SANOE 11¥-1830 NO 1S343LNI
SASNIALXT ONILYHIJO-NON
$3ASNIIXI ONILYHILO TWLOL
3ISN3IdX3 NOISNAd
3712IHIA NON-ISNIIX3 NOILYIDIY43a
$7YS0dSIa ALHIJ0Hd NO (NIVD) $S01
ANLYHLSININGY
LNIWLHYLId ONITTIE
INIWLHYLIT NOILYLS dnd
INIWLHYLAA INIWLYIHL
1430 ALI4YS 8 TdINOD ANT
1430 ONIMIINIONT THINTD
301440 DNIMIINIONT
MHOM NOILYIOT
G# MIUD NOD-OVA
F# MIED NOD-OVA
£# MIUD NOD-OVA
Z# MAYD NOD-OWA
L# AMAIHD NOD-DOVA
L# MY ONIQAOY H3M0d
P MIYD Hivd3y
S#f MIHD HIvd3d
Z# MIUD HIvd3y
L AATND HIvd3ad
IYHIANTID-SWILSAS NOILDITTOD
Z# MIYD NOISIATAL
1# M3YD NOISIAT 1AL
MIHD IAIKA HIMOd
MIHD TTOHNYW
MIYD IT9N0ONL
MIHD ONITYM
SISNIAXT ONILYHILO



8 296'9/8'¢ L6'6£2 699 1£8/6'009'C G/ £B8'EGY
00°0% 00°0% {Gz 851" Lr8) TN
00°0% 0003 {62°806'¢6LE) (o 201°€€1L9)
9£'296'0/8'c$ 16 6£2'699¢ 58 PrO'8FR'CS 67 898'995%
8102 8102 6102 6102

31va OL dv3A ATNF J1va OL Hv3A Ane

8 28e4

6102 ‘L€ AN ‘Aepseupap Buipug SYIUOW UBASS By} 104
Juaiuadlels atuodIu|
121EMB)SEM HI0Y 21T YHON

(SSOT) IWOINI L3N

JOYWYQA FHId 0L A3V SISNI X3
SHIVdIE ADNIOHINT
SWILI TYASNNN

340439 (8SOT) INOINI L3N



(5)
PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT of SOLAR POWER GENERATION
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
Presentation by Bill Halter of Scenic Hill Solar

ACTION REQUESTED:

Staff to review financial analysis.



(6)

DARK HOLLOW INTERCEPTOR ASSESSMENT (CHANGE ORDER #1)

(UPPER RIVERSIDE INTERCEPTOR ASSESSMENT)

Several sinkholes along the Upper Riverside Interceptor (30" and 36” pipes) developed after
the 2019 Flood event. As part of the assessment of the current possible damages from the
flood, Staff has prepared documents for a change order from Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc. for a
multisensory assessment of the existing 30” & 36” Interceptors for a total length of 6,132 linear
feet. The multisensory assessment will provide HDCCTYV above the flow line, laser profile to
indicate the degradation of the pipe above the flow line and sonar inspection to measure the
volume of debris or sediment in the 30” & 36” interceptors. The information will be critical for
accurate quantification of debris removal of sand/silt entering the interceptors during the flood

event.

The estimated cost for this change order is $45,891.00 which will be funded through NLRW
General Funds. A claim has been made with FEMA and at this time, it appears FEMA will
reimburse a portion of these costs.

ACTION REQUESTED:
Authorize staff to execute Change Order #1 to the Dark Hollow Interceptor Project with Ace

Pipe Cleaning, Inc. in the amount of $45,891.00 for assessment of damages related to the
2019 Arkansas River flooding.

MR
¥



CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER #1

ASWCC Project No NA

Project Name: Dark Hollow Intercpetor Assessment
Owner: North Little Rock Wastewater Utility
Address: 7400 Baucum Pike

North Little Rock, AR 72117

ASWCC Loan No.:

NA

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES ARE HEREBY AMENDED INTO THE CONTRACT PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS:

Change Order No. 1
Contract: Dark Hollow Intercept

Schedule: N/A Section: N/A
Date: July 23, 2019

Engineer Project No: 18341

or Assessment

Location: North Little Rock, AR
Contractor: Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc.
Address: 6601 Universal Ave.

Kansas City, MO 64120

Item No. DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT PRICE INCREASE (DECREASE)
CO1 Mobilization L.S. 1 $ 3,000.00 S 3,000.00
co2 MSI Technology Inspection for 30" RCP(Sorl.ar, HDCCTV, LF. 2351 $ 6.75 s 15,869.25
and Laser) to include results report as specified
co3 MSI Technology Inspection for 36" RCP(Sorl.ar, HDCCTV, LF. 3781 $ 6.75 s 25,521.75
and Laser) to include results report as specified
CO4 Traffic Control L.S. 1 $ 1,500.00 S 1,500.00
TOTAL DECREASE AMOUNT S -
TOTAL INCREASE AMOUNT $ 45,891.00
NET CHANGE ORDER $ 45,891.00
CHANGE TO CONTRACT AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT ENGINEER'S ESTIMATED
ELIGIBLE AMOUNT
Original Contract Amount $91,513.00 NA
Total Previous Change Order(s) $0.00
Net Amount This Change Order $45,891.00 NA
TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT TO DATE $137,404.00 NA
CHANGE TO CONTRACT COMPLETION DATE:
Original Completion Date 4/30/19 Previous Adjusted Completion Date NA

(Increase){beerease} This Change Order by 150 Calendar Days

Accepted: Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc.

Contractor

By:

New Contract Completion Date

September 27, 2019

Signature

Accepted: North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee

Owner

By:

Title

Date

Signature

Title

Date




‘sapue.em payjdwi Jo passaldxa AUe INOYIM BUOP SI BIep SIL} JO asn
R s 2 o 1) 31 5 LNIWSSISSY YOLdIDYILNI IAISYIAIY ¥3ddN wnjiA wir
pP=a23uld
T # ¥3Q¥0 IDONVH) - LININSSISSY HOLdIDYILNI MOTIOH Nuva 61/8/8 :paiulid

ay) pue Ann Ja¥epn SISeM %20 ST YUON 8y} Jsurefe ainyeu

Aue Jo safewep 10 's1s09 ‘swre|d Aue woly Aljigel| INoyum pue

SS8|WIeY 300y 8T YMON Jo AID ay) pue AlnN 18¥em S1SeMm 300y
a7 YUON 8y} pjoy Aqatay seop Jasn ay) P siy Jo daueidadde
Aq pue :18sn 8y} Jo Xsli 2|0 aup Je sI AN 181 BISBM 400Y
3|17 YHON a8y uey) Jayio auoAue Aq eyep ayj jo asn Auy “Annn
1a1eM\ 91SB %90y S|NIT YHON 8} JO 1jauaq pue asn 9jos ay) J QHNBOHW m; V— U om m — u.u._l— : H.L ° 2
10} S32IN0S SNOLEA WO Pa)IdLIOD SEM UIBIaY PAUIeI0D Blep ayL

LS SIENdWNY NV3

any

1sadge3

s
d3aN39
JAVANOg
dAY
d3dd3d
1S NHOr

1sane3

lSNuHVWNﬂjHVW

INIT
4

©
|
|
")
&
TSNror

)

Or=o—

1SATY

&

1s3Aadong s

>

A C—pe——o—

©
/@/ \

I
G LNOHAD

.m .@ &a uwm/.mm
|

n &=
41 18.€ o .
INIWSSISSY ISW Z e — R ETSS ,
UJ v T S () T e (@ (@ — (A —— — 2] / B
~=o 3NIT ¥3IMIS FLIHONOD HONI-9E oo £ _ T RROSE (|8 =0 R o —— S o
F = I@- (O p—o—— ..._o oo nuus [ 0 W )4
0 z i / m s
@ < $ 47 16€2 » X
= = d
o E INIWSSISSY ISW o
-5 | I P 3NIT ¥3IM3IS ILIHONOD HONI-0E
z = [ ,4 < — 5 > ©
T z < B m %
e} < s S
D) w 2 i z
=(e ® M 0 ©r
ﬁ © © oo, M M,
[T m > S ©
g m ¥ :
© e < —— ; T =2 SAvamavous m
i © " © © w M“W z 1 uwv i n“U <
—— ; g e g 2 i S
— =] Z q U
1SHIV S 8 : S 5—< ® O | | G e
—— o |
o { 4 & IS Hir3 o] =t
N 9 g © | IS M




